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From: Mark Muench [Mark.Muench@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:50 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: Revised Export Notification - 0712-743
Attachments: NRC app 0712-743 - REV 01.pdf

Please find attached revised export notice with changes highlighted in red.   
 
Mark Muench 
Manager, Key Accounts 

RSB Logistic 
219 Cardinal Crescent 
Saskatoon SK  S7L 7K8 
Ph: 306-242-8300 
Fax: 306-242-2311 
www.rsblogistic.com 
 
 
RSB Logistic Inc. operates under the CIFFA Standard Trading Conditions, a copy of which is available upon request.  
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RSB LOGISTIC INC.       Phone:  306-242-8300 
219 Cardinal Crescent       Toll-Free 800-667-3934 
Saskatoon, SK  S7L 7K8       Fax  306-242-2311 
Canada 

 
September 20, 2012       
 
Robert Caldwell, Chief 
Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Division of Security Policy 
 
 

ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT 
 

RSB Reference No.:  0712-743 (Heels) – REV 01 
 
 
In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the Physical Protection of 
Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following: 
 
 
1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier 

 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. 
On behalf of: 
Westinghouse Electric Company    803-647-3756 
5801 Bluff Road       
Hopkins, SC  29061 

 
URENCO Nederland B.V.    011-31-546-545244 
Drienemansweg 1 
Postbus 158 
7600 AD  Almelo  The Netherlands 

 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.   270-444-6004 
2425 South 4th Street 
Paducah, KY  42003 

 
Atlantic Container Line     732-452-5486 
194 Wood Avenue South, Suite 500 
Iselin, NJ  08830 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
SASKATOON, SK             PADUCAH, KY 

2) Physical Description 
 

2 x 20’ flatracks loaded with 8 x 30B cylinders in overpacks, which are secured by bolts to the 
flatracks.  UN 2977 Radioactive material, Uranium hexafluoride, fissile (UF6 heels).   

 
Total Gross Weight:             13,432 kg   
Net UF6 Weight:                  80 kg 
U Weight:                     54 kg 
Net U-235 Weight:                   2.7 kg 
Maximum Enrichment:                   Less than 5% 

 
 
3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

ETD Westinghouse Electric Company:  September 21, 2012 
 
ETA Baltimore, MD:  September 19, 2012 
 
Sea freight on ACL vessel; Atlantic Concert V. 2312.  Vessel sails Baltimore, MD on September 
27, 2012.  Due to the Port of Halifax, NS on October 1, 2012 and will not unload.  Transport will 
exit the Port of Halifax on October 1, 2012 and arrive in Antwerp, Belgium on October 11, 2012. 

 
ETA URENCO Nederland B.V.:  October 15, 2012 

 
 
4) Export License: NRC General License 
 
 
 This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the Convention on 
 Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Brandon Peters 
International Transportation Specialist 
RSB LOGISTIC INC. 
 


